
From: Laura Wallace
To: *CI-StPaul_PED-ZoningCommitteeSecretary
Cc: Laura Wallace
Subject: Mac-Grove Community Council- Housing and Land Use
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:41:21 PM

Good Evening,

The Macalester-Groveland Community Council (District 14) at 320 Griggs St. S. St.
Paul, MN 55105 submits the following:

Please see the below resolution from the Macalester-Groveland Community Council
Housing and Land Use Committee containing the following:

**The MGCC Housing and Land Use Committee
recommends that the MGCC does not take a position on the zoning
appeals for the proposed UST Arena. Instead the MGCC recommends
that individuals submit individual comments. We further recommend the
continuation of discussion between UST and the surrounding
communities. (File#24-029-019 & File #24-029-110).**

Respectfully,
Laura Wallace
--
Laura Wallace 
Executive Director
Macalester-Groveland Community Council
320 S Griggs St | St. Paul, MN 55105
651 695-4000 | macgrove.org
Sign-up to receive meeting agendas and Zoom info at https://macgrove.org/participate/.
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